BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusatton Against;
' Case No. 5097

NGHI VAN DANG,
P,0. Box 388 OAH No. 2016080859

Friant, CA 93626
Pharmacist License No. RPH 54244

DANG PHARMACY CORPORATION,
Doing business as

FRIANT PHARMACY,

NGHI YAN DANG, President and
Pharmacist in Charge,

17122 N, Friant Road

P.0. Box 388

Friant, CA 93626

Original Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 47301

Respondents.

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the Board

of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Adfairs, as its Decision in this maiter.
This Decision shall become effeciive at 5:00 p.m. on Febrvary 22, 2017,
It is so ORDERED on January 23, 2017.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
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KAMALA D HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACHMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
JEFFREY M. PHILLIPS
Deputy Atterney General
State Bar No. {54990
1300 1 Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-6292
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643
Atior mys Jor Complainant

BEFORY THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFI"AIRS

STATE OF CAL[FORNIA .
[n the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 5097
NGHI VAN DANG, OAH No. 2016080859
P.O. Box 388 ,
Friait, CA 93626 A STIPULATED SURRENDERDOF - ~ =+ -~ » e -~

PERMIT AND LICENSE AND ORDER
Pharmacist License No. RPH 54244

DANG PHARMACY CORPORATION,
doing business as

FRIANT PHARMACY,

NGHI VAN DANG, President and
Pharmacist in Charge,

17122 N. ¥riant Road

P.O, Box 388

Friant, CA 93626

Original Pharmacy Permit No. PIXY 47301 S

Respondents,

I"l". IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the ps.trties io the above.
entitled proceedings that the follawing matters.are true: -
PARTIES
I, Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy
(Board). She broﬁght this a¢tion solely in her official capacity amd is represented in this matter by |-
Kamala D, Harls, Attorney Genera) of the State of California, by Jeffre_;/ M. E;hiilips, Deputy

Attorney General,

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 5007
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2. Nghi Van Dang and Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy,
Nghi Van Dang, President and Phatmacist in Charge (Respondents) ate represented in this
proceeding by attotney David W, Bonilla, Esci. whose address 1s 901 H Street, Suite 620,
Sacramento, CA 95814,

3, Onor anut March 26, 2003, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License
Number RPH 54244 to Respondent Nghi Van Dang, The Pharmaﬁst License was In full force
and efi’e;c& at all times relevant to the charges brought herein énd will expire on May 31, 2018,
unless renewed, | '

4,  Onor about-October 3, 2005, the Board of Pharmacy issued Qriginal Permit Number
PHY 47301 to Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, Nghi Van Dang, [
Presicent and Pharmagist in Charge. The Pharmady License was in full force and effect at all
times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on October 1, 2017, unless renm.ved.

| .- JURISBICTION -

5. Accush,t'ion No. 5097 was filed before the (Board), and is currently pending against
Respondents. The Accusation an.d all other statutorily required documents were propetly sstved

on Respondents on August 11, 2016, Respondents timely filed theit Notice of Defense contesting

the Accusation, A copy of Accusation No. 5097 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by

reference,

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

6.  Respondents have carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understandgihé
charges and allegations in Accusation No, 5097, Respondents also have carefully read, fully
discussed with counsel, and understands the effects m‘"this Stipulated Surrender of License and
Order.

7. Respondents are fully aware of their legal rights in this matter, including the right to.a
hearing on the charges and aliegations in the‘Accusatio'n; the right to confront and cross~exami1lw
the witnesses against him; the right fo present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right
to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the protduction of

documents; the right to reconsideration and court review of an advetse decision; and all othey

2
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vights accorded by the California Adininistrative Progedure Act and other applicable iaw.,

8. Raspondcnta vulum:arrly, lcnowiugly, aric zntelhg,ently waives and gives 1.|p each and
pyery right set forth s.lmve

B | CULPABILITY

9. .Raspcindents unclerstang that the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 5097, if
proven at4 hearing, constitute cavse for imposing discipline upon its Pharmacy License and
thamaéist License.

10. " Forthe purpose of resolving the Accusation without the expense and wnoertainty of
furthar moceedm;?s, Respondents agroes that, at a hearing, Qomplamam coulcl establish a factual
basis for the char gea (n the Accuautmn e 1hat those char gas comlitutﬁr cause for dvsomlm -

Responidents hereby gives up theie right to contest each. cause 'f‘or: dlsciplme i this matter should

proceed to hearing, .

~ 7 EL T Respondeiits unclustand ‘that by mgnzlig thity stipulation they Enable thc Board toissuef™ -

an oider seeepting the surmndu‘ bf’ Raa.poudmt"a thmacy Lmense and Respondam’
Pharmacist License without fuvtber process.
12, The sdmissions made by Respondenty hierein are only for the purposes of this

proceed ing, or amy vitier proteedings In which the Bostd:of Pharmacy or other professional

' licensing agency Is involved, and.shall not be admissible in any other criminal of civil

provesding,

CONTINGENCY,

I3.  This stipulation shall be subject to apfamval by the Board, Respondents understand

and tgrees thal coumsel foi: Com plainant and the staff of the Board may apmmunicate direct)y

with the Beard regarding this stipulation and surrender, without notice to or participation by any

Respondent or teir counsel, By signing the stipulation, Respondents understand and agroes that
thiey may not withdraw this agreement or seek to reseind the stipulatiop prior to the time the
Board considers and acts upon it. 1f the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and

Order, the Stipututed Surrender tnd Disciplinary Order shall be of na foree or effect, except for

3
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thig paragraph, i; shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the patties, and the Board sha]l
not be disqualified from further action by having considéred this matter,

4. The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Fonnat (PDF) and facsimile
copies of this Stlpulated Surtender of License and Order, including Portable Document Format
(PDF} and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals,

[5. This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated writin g representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement.
It supersedes any and ‘all prior or pdntemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions,
negotiations, and commitments {written or oral). This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order
may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing |
execuied by an authorized representative of each of the parties. |

16, In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that
the Board may, without further notice or formal pmceedmg, issue and eriter the following O:del

" ORDER

ITIS I'iEREB\;’ ORDERED that Pharmacist License No. RPH 54244 issued to Respondent
Nghi Van Dang is surrendered and accepfed by the Board of Pharmacy.

1. Respondent surrenders Pharmacist License No, RPH 54244 as of the effective date of
this decision. | |

2. Respondent shall relinquish his or her wall license and pocket renewal license to the

| board within fen (10) days of the effective date of this desision.

3. The surrender of respondent's license and the acceptance of the surrendered license by
the board sha[l constltute the imposition of dlsmplme against respondent. This decision _
constitutes a record of discipline and shall become a pait of respondent's license history with the |
board,

4.  Respondent understands and agrees that if he ever files an application for licensure or
a petition for reinstatement in the State of California, the board sha[i treat it as a new application

for I:ccnsure

7 Stipulated Swrrender of License {Case No, 5097)
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5. Respondent may not apply for any license, permit, or registration from the board for
three years from the effective date of this decision, Respondent stipulates that should he apply for

any license from the board on or after the effective date of this decision, all allegations set forth in

Accusation No. 5097 shal| be desmed 1o be true, correct and admitted by respondent when the
board determines whether to grant or denty the application, Respondent shali satisfy all
requirements applicable to that license as of the date the application is submitted to the boatd,
including, but not limited to taking and passing the California Pharmacist Licensurs Examination
prior to the .issuangz_e of a new license. Respondent is requir.ed to report this surrender as
disciplinary action,

6. " "Respondent shall pay the agency its costs of investigation and enforcement in tho
amount of $18,054.50 prior to issuance of a new or reihstat_ed license, This payment is joint and
severally liable between the Respondents.

~I'F1S ALSO-HEREBY ORDERED that Original Permit Number PHY 47301 issuedto
Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, Nghi Van Dang, President and

Pharmacist in Charge is also surrendeted and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy.

I.  Respondent owner surrenders Original Permit Numbet PHY 47307 as of the effective |

date of this decision. Respondent owner shall relinquish the premises wall license and renewal

license to the board 'within' ton (10) days of the effective date of this decision.

2. The surrender of respondent's license and the acoeptance of the surrendered license by

the board shall constitute the imposition of discipline against respondent. This decision
constitutes a record of discipline and shall become a pairt of respondent's liconse history with the
board.

3. Respondent owner shall, within ton (10) days of the effective date, arrangs for the
destruction of, the transfer to, sale of or storage in a fac'ility licensed by the board of all controlied
substanices and dangerous drugs and devices, Respondent owner shall further provide writien
proof of such disposition and submit a completed Discontinuance of Business form according to
board guidelines. |
i

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No, 5097)
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4. Respondent owner shall aiso, by the effective date of this decision, artange for the
continuation of care for ongoing patients of the pharmacy by, at minimum, providing a written
noticeto ongoing patients that specifies thé anticipated closing date of the pharmacy and that
identifies one or more arsa pharmacies capable of taking up the patients' cére, and by cooperating
as tnay be necessary in the transfer of record§ or prescriptions for ongoing patients. Within five
days of'its ]JI‘OViSiUI'] to the pharmacy's ongoing patients, Respondent owner shall provide a
copy of the written notice to the board. For the purposes of this provision, "ongoing patients”
means those patienté for whom the pharmacy has on file a prescription with one or more refills
outstanding, or for whon"l the pharmacy has filled a prescription within the preceding sixtyl @9),
,d.ays.-.. e . A

5 Respondent owner understands and agrees that if he ever files an application for a

licensed premiges or a petition for reinstatement in the State of Caiifornia, the board shall treat it

: 4 wiovr application for licensuré. Réspondefit owner may nof reapply for any license from the |’

board for three (3) years from the effective date of this declsion. Respondent owner stipulates that
should he apb]y for any license from the board on or after the effective date of this decision, al}
allegations set forth in Accusation No. 5097 shall be deemed to be true, correct and admitted by
rESpondenit when the board determines whether to prant or d:any the application. Respondent shall
satisfy all requirements appficable to that license gs of the date the application is submitted to the
board. Respondent is required to report this surrender as disci plinary action.

6.  Respondent shal] pay the agency its costs of investigation and enforcement in the

amount of $18,054.50 prior to issuance of a new or reinstated license, This payment is joint and

severally liable between the Respondents.

H
i
/i
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" vigluiitarily; kndwingly, and ttitelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decision and Order of the |

Board of Pharmacy..

License and Order. 4! appmv its fm m and content. - .
" DATED: }\2»»/ s @ - 7Y -,,«’{ i
Q. ' .

ACCEPTANCE
I tiave carefully read the above Stipulated Surrender of License and Ovder and have fully
discussed it with my aftorney, David W, Bonilla, Esq. T understand the stipulal;ioﬁ and the effect
it will have oulmy'Pharmaoisl'.l,inense. Ienter into this Stipulated Swrender of License and
Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decision and Order -

of the Board of Pharmacy.

DATED: _- |} ';/ 2.0 / 2016

NGHL VAN DANG, Re.spondam Sl

I hﬁ\fe camﬁﬂly mad tln. ahow, btlpulatad Sumndel of ] Jdcense and Olcler atid have fully
discugsed it with my attormey, David W, Bonilla, £sq. I understand the stipulation and the effect:

it will have on my Pharmacy License. | enter into this Stipulated Surrender of License and Order

DATED: _ i i[m ,/2“‘(3 ‘[é | mefuﬂ%

DANG FHARMACY CORPORATION,
doing business as FRIANT PHARMACY,
NGHI VAN DANG, PRESIDENT AND
PHARMACIST IN CHHARGE,
Respondent

I have read and fully discussed with Respondents Nghi Van Dang and Dang Phavimacy
Cm'pon;ation, doing business ag Frisut Pharmacy, Nghi Van Pang, President and Pharmacist in

Charge, the termig and conditions and other matters contained in this Stipulated Surrender of

~=TIAVID W. B
Aftorney for Respondent

7 Stipulsted Surrender of License [Gﬂae NU-. 5097)




—

— e . — — :
BOWON e~

15"
16
17 |
8
19
20
21
22
23
2%
25
26

28

S W o -~ N W B W w

ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby regpectfully submiited

for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs.

Dated: ﬂ 2 g 1« ﬂ “ (@ ‘ Respectfully S}:bmitted,

KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACHMAN

X,

Superwsmg Defnity Attorney General

I

| Deuts ttorney General
\, A ttomay.r for Complamam

SA2014] (4541
12470365

Stipwlated Surrender of License (Case No, 5097)
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KAMALA I}, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACHMAN
Supervising Ieputy Attorney General
JEFFREY M. PHILLIPS
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No, 154990
1300 I Street, Suite 125
| P.O.Box 944255
Sactamento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-6292
Faosimile; (916} 327-8643
Attornays for Complainiant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIPORNIA

In the Matter of the Aoccusation Against: Case No. 5097

| NGHI VAN DANG,
P.O. Box 358
Eyiant, CA 93626 ACCUSBATION

Pharmacisé Licelasé No. RPH 54244

DANG PHARMACY CORPORATION,
doing business as

FRIANT FHARMACY,

| RGHI VAN DANG, President and
Phaymacist in Charge,

P.O. Box 388

Priant, CA 93626

Original Pharmacy Permit No, PHY 47301
Respondents,

Complainant alleges:
" PARTIES
1. Viwginla Herold (Complainanty brings this Agcusation solely in het official dapaoity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Phartwacy, Depattment of Consumer Affairs,
2, Onor about March 26, 2003, the Board of Pharmacy issned Pharmaoist Licsnso
Number 54244 to Rospondent Nghi Ven Dang. The Phatmaeist icense was in fill force and
offoct at all times relevant to the charges brought hereiti and will expire on May 31, 2016, unless

1

e
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M renewod,

3, On or about Ootober 3, 2005, the Board of Pharmacy lssued Original Permit Number
PHY 47301 to Dang Pharmacy Corporation, deing business as Friant Pharmaoy, Nghi Van Dang,
Proyident and Pharmacist in Charge, The Pharmacy License was In full forve and effect at all
timeg relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on Ootoﬁel' 1, 2016, unless renewed,

JURISDICTION,

4.  This Aoousafion is brought before the Boatd of Pharmacy (Bosrd), Depatiment of
Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following Iaws. All seotion references ate to the
Business and Professions Codo unless otherwise indicated,

5, Section 4301 of the Code states:

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty
of unprofossional conduct. . . Unprofissgional vonduot shall include, but is not limited
to, any of the following: :

(b) Inocompetence
(¢) Gross Negligence

(d) The clearly excessive furnishing of controlled substances in violation
of subdivision (a) of Section 11153 of the Health and Safety Cods.

() The yiolatlon of any of the statutes of this state, or any other siate, or
of the United States reguluting controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

(o) Viclating or attempting to violate, direotly or indirently, or assisting in
or abeiting the violation of or conspiving to violate any provision or texm of this
chapter ar of the applicable federal and siate laws and regulations governing
harmacy, including regulations established by the board or by any other state or
deral regulatory agency.

6.  Section 4075 of the Code states:

No presoription for a controlled substance fransmittod by means ol an oral or
electronically transmitted order shall be furnished to any petson snknown and
unable to properly establish his or het identity. The board may by regulation
establish procedures to prevent ynauthorized persons from receiving prosoription
drugs furnished to a patient or a topresentative of the patient.

J//

Acousmion
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7.  Seotion 4113 of the Code states:

(¢) The pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible for a phatmacy’s
conpliance with all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to the ptactice of
pharmacy. ‘

8. Title 21, Codo of Federal Regulations, Section 1306.04, subsection (&), siatey:

A prescription for a conirolled substance to be effociive must be issued for a
logitimate mediend purpose by an Individual practitioner acting in the usual comse
of hig professional practice, The responsibility for the proper preseribing and
dispensing of controlled substances 18 upon the prescribing practitioner, but g
corresponding responsibility rests with theapharmacist who fills the preseription. An
order purportin % to be a prescription ssued not in the usual course of profeasional
tteatment or in [egitimate and authorized research is not a presetiption within the
roeaning and intent of geotion 309 of the Act (21 U.S,C. 829) and the person
kmowingly filling such a purported prescription, as well as the person issuing i,
shall be subject to the penaliies provided for violations of the provigions of law

- relatitg to controlled substances.

9, Section 4307(a) of the Code states that;

Any person who has been denied & ficense or whoge license has been tevoked or
is under suspeasion, or who has failed to renew his ot her lioense while it was under
guspension, or who has been a manager, administeator, owner member, officer,
director, associate, or partnet of any partnership, corporation, fivm, or association
whose application for a license has been denied or revoked, is undet suspension or
has been placed on probation, and whils acting as the manger, administrator, owner,
member, officer, director, agsociate, or partner had knowledge ot knowingly
patticipated in any conduot for which the license was denled, revoked, suspended, or
placed on probation, shall be prohibited from serving as a manger, admihistrator,
owner, membet, officer, direcior, agsociate, or partner of a licensee as follows:

(1) Where a probationary license is issued or where an existing license is placed
on probation, this prohibition shall remaln in offect for a period not to exoeed five
years,

(2) Where the lisense is denied or rovoked, the prohibition shall continue until |

the licenise is issued or reinstated.

10. Health and Safety Code sedtion 11153 statos:

(a) A preseription for a controlled substance shall only be issued for a
legitimate medical purpose by an individoal practitioner acting in the usual coyrse
of hig or het professional practice, The responsibility for the proper prescribing and
dispensing of comirolled substances is upon the presoribing practitioner, but a
correspmdi‘?ﬁ regpongibility rests with the pharmacist who fills the prosoription.
Except as authorized by this division, the following ave not legal presoriptions: (1)
an exder purporting to be a prescription which is issued not in the usual cousse of
profesaional ireatment or in legitimaio and authorized research; or (2) an order for
ail addiot or habitual user of controlled substancos, which is issued not in the course
of professional treatment ot us part of an authorized narcotic treatment program, for
the purpose of providing the user with controfled substances, sufficient to kesp him
ot her comfortable by maintaining customary use.

3
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11. . Sectlon 123.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the
adminigirative faw Judge o direct a licentiate found to have committed & violation or violations of

the licensing act to pay & st not to exoeed the rersonable costs of the investigation and

enfoicement of the case,

(IROLLED SUBSTANCES AND DANG]

12,  Oxycodone is g semisynthetle narootic analgesio with rultiple actions qualitatively
gimilar to those of rotphine, It is a dangerous drug ag defined in section 4022, a schedule 1
controlled substance and nexootio as defined by section 11055, subdivision (b)(1}M) of the
Heualth and Safety Code, and a Schedule I controtled substance as defined by Seotion 1308,12
{(b)(1) of Title 21 of the Code of Federal Rogulations,

13,  Hydrocodone, also known as hydrocodone bitartrate, is semisynthetio narcotic
analgesic and a Schedule IIT confrolled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code
seotion 11056(e)(4), It Is alvo sold under brand names Vicodin®, Norco®, Lottab®, and
Lorcel®.

14,  Carisoprodol (heand name “Soma™} is a dangerous diug within the mearing of
Buginess and Profossions Code section 4022 and in 2012 became a Schedule IV coniralled
substance under 21 Code of Federal Regulations, seclion 1308.14(c)(6)).

STATL TOFF CT '

15, On or about February 13, 2012, the Board received anemail from a pharmacy that
expressed coticern over the legitimacy of prescriptions from a Fmsﬁo, CA, physiclan, Dr, JE, for
controlled substances, (Oxycodone, Norvo, Xanax, and Soma.) The Board conducted a reviow of
the Controlted Substanco Utilization Review and Evaluation System (CURES) database that
identified that Respondent Friant Pharmacy was a top-filling pharmacy for Dr, JF’s pregoriptions,

16,  Onorabout August 21, 2013, the Board conducted an inspection of Respondent
Frignt Pharmacy that confitoed that this pharmacy had two employees, Pharmaocist-In-chaege
{PIC) Nghi Dang and 4 non-licensed ancillary employee, During this inspection, the Board
obtained copy of D, JF’s dispensing ropott and drug usage repotts f‘or oxyeodons, hydiocadone

and nal'L§o_p1ndol.

Asounntion
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17, Eleven patient profiles from among the ligt of Dr, JF*g pationts were obiained during
the Boatd’s inspection of Respondent Friant Pharmacy, Respondent Dang completed pationt
guestionnaires for these 11 pationts, and provided payment information, and copies of
presotiptions, These documents showed a pattern of Respondents filling prescriptions for D, JF*s
patients with the same or sim{lar combination of hydrocodone, oxyoodons, and carisoprodol,

18. The 11 patient questionnaires filled out by Respondent Dang noted a “liaison” picked
up preseriptions for Dr, JF’s patients, oxcept one. Respondent Dang stated that a patient of Dr, JF
named TM picked up prescription medication for patients at her group home, Respondent then
provided a list of these 37 patients to the Board, Although Respondent Dang stated that Dr. JE
had provided a note wuthorizing TM to pickup preseription medication for these 37 patients,
Respondent could not produce a copy of this note. Although TM was a liaison for a “group
home;” ho addeess was provided by Respondents for the group home, Respondents did not
provide any doouinentation froin any of the 37 patients that authorized TM o pick up their
presoription drugs. Respondent Dang did not mest any of the 37 patients except TM. All of
TM’s 37 “clients” péid cash, Approximately 412 controlled presoriptions Wore filled for ThA*s 37
olients by Regpondents, betweon January 1, 2011 and December 15, 2012, that includes more
than 2{),50{)7 nirits of oxycodone 30mg and 24,600 units of hydeocodone/apap,  An imernet soarch
into TM’ & group homo revealed that TM was arrested in Baton Rouge, Louisiana in Degerber
2012 and fedorally charged with illegal possession with intent to distribute a Iarge quantity of
prescription drugs (hydrocodone, rextendone, and carisoprodol).

19, After reviewing the list of patienty, the Board Inspector reguested Respondent Dang
to pmvic'lﬁ the patient profiles and to complete questionnaires for four (4) additional patlenis: TM,
CM, JM, and TMe. The combination of oxycodone, hydtocodons/apap, and oatisoprodol
presotibed ip these four (4) patients wore similar to the other 11 patient profiles reviowed by the
Board VInspeutor-.

20. With regard to the 15 patient profilos and questionnaires filled out by Respondent
Dang of Dr. JIs patients, the evidenco obtained by the Board shows: [4/15 fived 160 miles or
geeater froe the pharmacy and lived greater than 160 miles from Dr. JEs office (93%); 15

5
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patients pald cash (100%); 14/15 patients prescriptions were picked up by TM (93%), Respondent
Dang only tnet 2 of the 15 patients (TM and one other) (13%), 14/15 of the patients were
Identified a3  olient of TM. The 15 patients reviewed showed a total oash sales between 1/1/11
to 12/15/12 of over $26, 000, A total of 113 hard copy prescriptions were written for the 15
patients reviewed, of which the following were dispensed: 5550 units of oxycadone 30mg (93%),
6450 units of hydrocodone/apup (combined total for strengths 10/325 and 10/500) (99%), and all
prescriptions included an order for carisoprodol (100%).

21. The inféwm&:hion obtained from the Board shows that between Januaty 1, flOl 1 and
December 15, 2012, 5287 of the 9776 controlled substance pregoriptions dispehsed by
Respondent Priant Pharmacy were written by Dr, JF (54%), with the next closest prosotiber
weiting 980 controllod substances (10%). Of the 5287 presoriptions writton by Dr, JF, 5276
presoriptionis wore cash {99%), whereas 11 wert listed as other payers (1%). Of the 2420

'prﬁﬁériptions for oxycodone 30mg dispensed by Respondent Priant Pharmacy, Dr. J¥ wrote 2334

of the prescriptions {96%). Of the 1566 presoriptions for carisoprodol 350mg that were dispensed
by Respondent Frient Phatmacy, Dr, JF wrote 935 of the prescriptions (58%). - Of the 2521
pregeriptions for hydrocodone/apap 10/325 that were dispensed by Respondent Friant Phavymacy,
D, JF wrote 2054 of the proscriptions (81%). Of the 315 pregoriptians for hydrocodone/apap
10/500 that were disgpensed by Respondent Friant Pharmacy, Dr. JE wrots 298 of the presoriptiong
(94%).

- 22, Information from the Medioal Board of Californis indionted that another “laision” by

the name of DB also picked up controlled substances for Dr, JF*s pationts at Respondent Priant

I’hairmacy.

23, Information obtairied from the Board indicate the following: DB was a patient of D,
B and a “Haison™ for 83 other patients of Dr. JF who pioked np prescriptions from Respondent
Triant Pharmaey. DB always paid oash Tor presoriptions at Respondent Friani Pharmacy, Of
those 84 patlouts, betwoen January 1, 2011 and December 15, 2012, Respondents dispensed 356

presoriptions containing 36,720 units of Oxycodone 30mg, 467 prescriptions containing 56,760

units of Hydrocodone/apap, and 39 prescriptions containing 4,590 units of Carlsoptodol 350mg.
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 based on the clearly excessive furnishing of controlled substances without verifying a logitimate

Respondent did not provide any wiltten authorization from Dr. J¥ that allows DB to pick up any
prescription drugs for any of these 83 patients, Respondents did not provide any documentation
from any of the 83 patients that anthorized DB to pick up their prescription drugs,

24. Trom these 84 putients (including DB), the Beard obtained soven (7) patient profiles
that indicated that between January 1, 2011 and Deceraber 15, 2012, at least sixty-seven (67)
presoriptions wete dispensed by Respondent Friant Phaemacy for these seven (7) patients, Of
these, 66/67 pregctiptions contained oxycodone 30mg (98.5%), 65/67 contained carigoprodol ’
(9% ~ 2 prescriptions wete transforred to another pharmacy), and 66/67 contained
hydrocodone/apap = 98.5%). Of the seven profiles revic\;ved by the Board, Respondant Dang
statod that he remombered meeting four (4) of theso patients seven patients.

25,  Respondent Dang stopped filling Dr. JF*s prescriptions in or about November 2012,
after Respondent received n warning from his wholegaler, Cardinal, regarding his oxycodone
purchages, On ot about Septembor 18, 2013, a full interim suspension order was issued by the
Medioal Board of California prohibiting Dr. JF from practicing medicine, On or about October ‘
17,2013, an Accusation was filed by the Medical Boatd of California agninst Dr. JF, containing
allegations of illegal presoribing of cantrolled substances, On or.about April 9, 2014, the Medical
Boaxd of California adoptod the stipulated surrender of Dr. JF*s medical license, with De, JF fully
admitting to the excesslve presoribing of confrolled substances and dangerous drugs {o patients,
among other causes for discipline,

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLIN

(Clearly Excessive Futnishing of Controlted Substances)
26.  Regpondent Nghi Van Dang is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301 (d),

medical purpose in violation of Health and Safety Code 11153(a), as alleged in paragiaphs 15
through 25.

27, Specifically from o or about 1/1/11 to on or abont 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmaoy located at 17122 Notth Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a logitimate medical putpose when dispenging

7
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oxyeodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
presctibed by Dr, JF. Respondent Dang failed to exercise his best professional Judgment by
falled to questlon Dr, JF repetitive presoribing habits, the temote location of Dr. JI’s patients’
nddress in relation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr. JF*s patients address in relation to
the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd party),
and the fact that the presoriptions were being dropped off and picked up by sorneone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patienis or Dr, JE,
' SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Viclation Of Statute Or Regulation Governing Controlled Substances And Dangerous Drugs)

28, Respondent Nghi Van Dang is subject to digoiplinary action under section 4301(j),
based on the cleatly excossive furnishing of controlled substances without verifying a legttimate
medical putpose-in violation of Code section 4075, and/or Health and Safety Code 11153(n).
and/or Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1306,04, subsection (a), as alleged in
paragraphs 15 through 25. -

29, Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPEH 54-244) failed to verify a legitimate inedical putpose when dispensing
oxycodone J0mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydiocodone/apap 10/500
preseribed by Dr., JE. Respondent Dang Falled Lo exercise his bst professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. JF repetitive prosotibing habits, the remote location of Dr. JF's patients’
address in relation to the pharmoacy, the remote location of Dr, JI®g patients address in relation to
the phiysician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3d party),
and the fhet that the presotiptions were belng dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no writien authosization from the patients or Dy, JF.
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THIRD CAUSKE FOR DISCIPLINE
‘ (Conspirlng To Violate Federal/ State Laws And Regulations Governing

Confeolled Substances And Dangerous Drugs)

30, Respondent Nghi Van Dang ig subject to disotplinary action usder section 4301(0), in
that he assisted in, and/or abetied, and/or conapiring with Dr. I, and/or TV, and/or DB in the
violation of fodoral/ state laws and regulatlons governing controlled substances and dangerous
diugs and/ or the cleatly cxoessive furnishing of controlled substanceé without verifying a
Ie;giﬁmate medical purpose in violation of Code section 4075, and/or Health and Safety Code
11153(=) and/or Title 21, Code of Fedoral Regulations, Section 1306.04, subsection (a), as
alleged in paragtaphs 15 through 25, |

31, Spesifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located at 17122 Notth Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed fo verify a legitimato medical purpose when digpensing
oxycodone 30mg, carlsopradol 350mg, hiydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
prescribed by Dr, JF, Rospondent Dang failed to exercise his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. JF repetitive prexcribing habits, the remote lecation of Dr. JIs patients’

address in telation to the pharmacy, the remote location of D, JI’s pationts address in relation to

| the physician, the fact thé.t all ihe preseriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd party), -

and the fact that the prosoriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the pafient, Witil no written authorization from the patients or Dr, JF,

IFOURTH CAUSE TOR DISCIPLING

(Gross Negligenoo and/fot Fncompetence)

32.  Respondent Nghi Van Dang is subject to dissiplinary action under section 4301,
subgections (b) and/or (c), based on the excessive furhishing of conlrolled substances, ns alleged
in pazagraphs 15 throngh 25,

33, Speeifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working dt Friant
Phatmacy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and phatmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (kl’H 54244) failed to verify a logitimate medical putpose when dispensing
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oxycodone 30img, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodonefupap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
presoribed by Dr, JF, Respondent Dang failed to cxorelse his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr, JF repetitive prescribing habits, the romote location of Dr. JE*s pationts’
address in rolation {o the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr, JF*s patients address in relation to
the physician, the fact that all the proscriptions were vash transactions (not billed to a 3rd party),
and the fact that the presoriptions were being dropped offand ]:;iol(ed up by someone other than

the patient, with no weitten authorization fiom the patients ot Dr. JF,

(General Unprofessional Conduot )

34. Respondent Nghl Van Dang is subjeot to disciplinary action under section 4301, for
genetal unprofessional conduet based oti the excessive fumishing of controlled substances, as
alleged in paragraphs 15 through 25.

35. Speoifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmaoy focated at 17122 North Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and phavimacisi-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPIT 54244} failed to verify a logiiimate medical purpose when dispensing
oxycodorne 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocedone/apap 10/500
preseribed by Dr, JE. Respondent Dang failed to oxercige his best professional judgment by
fatled to question De., JE repetitive prescribing habils, the rerote location of Dr. JFs patients’
acldress in relation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr, J1*s patients address in velation to
the physiclan, the fact that sll the prescriptions weroe cagh transactlons (not billed to a 3xd party),

and the fact that the presoriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone othor than

| the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dy, JE,

SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to Comply with State and Federal Laws)

36, Respondent Nghi Van Dang Is subject to disciplinacy action under section 4113,
subscotion (c) for his failure to comply with all state and federal Iaws and regulations pertaining
to the practice of pharmacy based on the excesgive furnishing of controlled substances, as alloged

in paragraphs 15 through 25.
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| controlled substances without verifying a legitimate medical purpose in violation of Code section

EVE. USK R DISCIPLINE
(Clearly Bxoessive Furhishing of Controlled Substances)

37.  Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, deing business as Friant Phariacy, is
subjeot to diselplinacy action under section 4301{d), based on the clearly excessive furnishing of
controlled substances without verifying a legitinate medical purpose in violation of Health and
Safety Code 11153(n), as slleged in paragraphs 15 through 25,

38, Specifically from on or about 1/1/11 to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmaoy located at 17122 North Friant Road, Priant, California, owner and pharmacist-in-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a logitimate medical purpose when dispensing
oxycodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodaone/apap 10/500
prescribed by Dr, JF, Respondent Dang failed to exerciso his best professional judgment by
thiled 1o question Dr, JF repetitive pregeribing habits, the remote location of Dr. TF's patients’
address in telation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr., JE*s patients address in relation to
the phiysiclan, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd party),
and the fact that the presoriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or D, J&,

EXGITH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINY, -
(Violation Of Statute Or Regulation Governing Controlled Substances And Diangorous Drugs)

39. Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business ay Friunt Pharmacy, is

subjeot to disciplinary action under section 4301(j), based on the clearly excessive furnishing of

4475, and/or Health and Safety Code 11153(8) and/or Titla 21, Code of Federal Regulations,
Section 1306.04, subsection (), as alleged in pavagraphs 15 through 25.

40, Specifically fiom on or about 1/1/11 to oﬁ or about 12/15/12 while working ai Friant
Phatmaey located et 17122 North Friant Road, Priant, California, owner and pharmacis-in-
charpe Nghi Dang (RPEL 54244) failed to vorify a legitimate medical purposo when dispensing
oxyoodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mp, hydiocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500

prescribed by Dr. IR, Respondent Dang feiled to exercise his bost profossional judgment by
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failed to question D, J¥ repotitive presoribing habits, the romote location of Dir. JE*s pationty’

aldros In retation to the pﬁamnacy, the remote location of Dr. JIs patients address in relation to
the physician, the fact that ail the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3rd patty),
and the fact that the presoriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authotization from the patients ot Dr. JI,
' NINTIX CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Congpiring To Violate Federal/ Stéte Laws And Regulations Governing
' Conlrolled Substances Aud Dangerous Drugs)

41. Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing buginess as Friant Pharmaoy, is
subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(0), In that it assisted in, and/or abetted, and/or
congpiring with Dr, JE, and/or TV, and/or DB in the violation of federal/ state laws and
regulations governing vonirolled substances and dangerous diugs and/ or the olearly excessive
furnishing of voniralled substances in viotation of Code section 4075, and/or Health and Safety
Code 11153(a) and/or Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1306,04, subseotion (a as
alleged in paragraphs 15 through 25,

42,  Specifically from on ot ah_out 171711 to on or about 12/158/12 while working at Friant
Phammacy located at 17122 Noith Friant Road, Friant, Calitornia, owner and pharmacist-in-

charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a logitimate medical purpose when dispensing

- oxyoodone 30mg, eatisoptodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 107325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
|| presoribed by Dr. JF. Respondent Dang failed to exercise his bost profossional judgment by

failed to question Dx. JF repetitive prescribing habits, the remote Jocation of Dir. JI's paifenty’

address in relation to the phatmacy, the remote location of Dr. JFs patients address in rolation to

the physician, tho fact that all the presoriptions were cash trangaotions (not billed io » 3rd party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and plicked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr, JE.
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TENTH CAUSE I'OR ISCIPLINI

(Grosg Negligence and/or Incompetence)

43, Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing business ag Frlant Pharmacy, is
subjoct to diseiplinary action under section 4301, subsection (b) and/or (c), b‘ased on the excessive
furnishing of conirotled substances without vexifying a legltimate medical putpose, as alleged In
pavagraphs 15 through 25. ' _

44, Spescifically from on or about lflkil to on or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmaoy located at 17122 Notth Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmacist-lri-
charge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legitimate medical purpose when dispenging
oxycodone 30mg, carlsoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/apap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500
prescribed by Dr. J¥. Respondent Dang failed to exerolse his best professional judgment by
failed to question Dr. JF repetitive presoribing habits, the remote location of Dr. JF’s patients’
address in relation to the pharmacy, the remote looation of Dr. JE*s patients address in telation to
the physician, the fact that afl the prescriptions were cash transactions (not billed to a 3xd party),
and the faot that the presoriptlons were being dropped off and picked up by someone other than
the patient, with no written anthorization from the patients or Dr, JE.

FLEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(General Unprofossional Conduct )

45. Respondent Dang Pharmacy Corporation, doing buginess as Friant Pharmacy, is
subject to diseiplinary action under section 4301, for general unprofessional conduct based on the
exoessive furnishing of controlled substances, as alleged in paragraphs 15 through 25, |

46.  Speclfically from on or about 1/1/11 to ot or about 12/15/12 while working at Friant
Pharmacy located ot 17122 Noxth Friant Road, Friant, California, owner and pharmagist-in-

chatge Nghi Dang (RPH 54244) failed to verify a legltimate medical purpose when dispensing

axycodone 30mg, carisoprodol 350mg, hydrocodone/npap 10/325 and hydrocodone/apap 10/500 |

pregoribed by Dr. JF, Respondent Dang failed to oxoteise his best professional judgment by
failed to question D, JF repetitive proscribing habits, the remote location of Dr, JH’s patiehts?
addresd in rolation to the pharmacy, the remote location of Dr, JF*s patients address in rolation to
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the physician, the fact that all the prescriptions were cash transactions (ot billed to a 3td party),
and the fact that the prescriptions were being dropped off and picked up by someone other then

the patient, with no written authorization from the patients or Dr, JB,

_ 47, To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent Nghi Van
Dang, Complalnant alleges that on or about August 10, 2013, in a prior action, the Board of
Phartoacy issued Cliation Number CI 2013 57545 for a violation of Title 16 California Code of
Regulations, seotion 1761 (Erroneous or Unvertain Presotiptions) and orde;red Rospondent to pay
a fing in the amount of $1,500.00. To determine the degres of discipline, if any, to be imposed
on Respondent Friant Pharmacy, Complainant alloges fhat on or abéut Tuly 11, 2013, in a priox
action, the Board of Pharmaoy issued Citation Number CI 2012 54584 for a violation of Title 16
California Code of Regulations, section 1761 (Errbnanus ot Uncertain Presoriptions). These
Citotlons sre now final and is incorporated by teference as if fully set fotth.

OTHER MATTERS

48, Pursuant to Code section 4307, if disclpline is imposed on Pharmacy Permit Number
PHY 47301 issued to Dang Pharmacy Corporalion, doing business as Friant Pharmacy, then
Dang Pharmacy Corporation shall be prohibited from serving as a manger, administrator, owner,
member, officer, divector, ngsociate, or partner of a licensee for a period not to exceed five yoars
if’ Pharmacy Pormit Number PHY 47301 is placed on probation or until Pharmacy Permit Number
PHY 47301 is rolnstatod, If the pormit is revoked.

49, Pursuant to Code section 4307, if discipline is imposed on Pharmaoy Permit Nmmbey
PHY 47301 issued to Dang Pharmaoy Corpotation, doing business as Friant Pharnapy or if
discipline is imposed on Pharmacist Licenge No. RFPH 45244 issued to Nghi Van Dang, for
violations during the time that Nghi Van Dang acted as a m'angcr, administrator, owner, inembcr,
officet, director, associate, of partnor and Nghi Van Dang had knowledge or knowingly
patticipated in any conduct for which the permit or licenso was disciplined, then Nghi Van Dang
shall be prohibited from sorving as a manger, adlllinisil'atoi‘, owner, member, officer, director,
assooiate, ot parther on a livonse or petinit issued by the Board for a period not to exceed five
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years if digoipline regults in probation or until the livense or permit is reinstatad, if the license or

permit s revoked.

PRAYER

WIHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a heating be hold on the matters herein alloged,
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy lssue 4 decision:

1,  Revoking or suspending Phacmacist License Number RPH 45244, issued to Nghi
Van Dang;

2. Revoldng or suspending Phacmacy License Number PHY 47301, issued to Dang
Pharmacy Corporation, doing business as Priant Pharmacy, Nghi Van Dang, President and
Pharmacist in Chargo;

3. Prohibiting Dang Phatmacy Corporation, doing business as Friant Pharmacy from
serving as a inanager; administrator, owner, mgmber, officer, director, associate, or partner of a

licenseo for five years I Pharmacy Permit Numbet PHY 47301 is placed on probation oe until

 Phagmacy Pomit Number PHY 47301 is reinstated if the Pharmacy Permit is tovoked;

4. Prohibiting Nghi Van Dang from serving as a manager, administrator, owner, member,
officer, director, assoeiate, or partner of a Heengee for five yearg If sither Pharmacy Permit
Number PHY 47301 or Pharmacist License Number RPEH 45244 is placed on probation;

5. Prohibiting Nghi Van Dang from seeving ag a manager, administrator, owner, member,
officer, ditector, associate, or pattner of a licensee if either Phaemacy Permit Number PITY 47301
or Pharmaoist License Number RPH 45244 is revoked, until Pharmacy Permit Nun;bsr FHY
47301 or Pharmacist License Nutuber RPEH 45244 12 rolnstated;
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6.  Ordering Nghi Van Dang and Dang Pharmaocy Cotpotation, doing business as Eriant
Phaemacy, to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable cosis of the investigation and
enforpement; of this case, putsuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3;

7. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper,

- §
é’ t Al O Q.éﬂ’é;’/
| DATED: %/g@//é:’ ))ﬁﬂ”
VIRGINIA HEROLD
Pxecutive Offloer
Board of Pharmacy
Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California
Complatrant
HA2014114541
11648079, docx
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